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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4.27 PM

To: ‘Roxana Quintana’

Subject: RE: Change Fictiious Name address and Owner's address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Roxana Quintana [mailto:RQuintana@fircgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4:14 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change Fictitious Name address and Owner's address

Gentlemen:

Please change the address for:

Naranja Lake Joint Venture Reg. No!
Naranja Lakes Inc. FEI No: 65-0574061
FIRC Naranja; Inc. FEl No: 65-0574060 A95000000647 —

To our new address:

2665 S. Bayshore Drive

Suite 302

Coconut Grove, FI. 33133

Should you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
Sincerely,

Roxana Quintana

Executive Assistant
(305) 860-2300 ext. 226

From mtnolta@flrcgroup com [mallto mlnolta@ﬁrcgroup com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 11:08 AM

To: Raxana Quintana

Subject: [NEWSENDER] - Message from minolta - Message is from an unknown sender

AR *FiaTahFal



